Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
REGION X1

Division of Digos City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO.2%%, S. 2016

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Public Schools District Supervisors
Digos Occidental, Digos Oriental, & Mt. Apo District
Attention: All School Principals

—

FROM: DEE D. SILVA, CESO V1

Schools Division Supcrintendent/k/’
SUBJECT: CONDUCT OF PHIL-IRI for SY 2016-2017

(English & Filipino/Oral & Silent)
SUBMISSION OF PHI-IRI Pretest& Posttest Results
(English & Filipino/Oral & Silent)

DATE: April 29,2016

1. For school year 2016-2017, all schools should administer the Phil-IRI Oral & Silent Pretest &
Posttest in English & Filipino, in staggered basis within the prescribed period.

2. The Bureau of Elementary Education has provided every region and division only one copy
each of the English and Filipino Phil IRI Oral Assessment Tools so the schools shall reproduce
their own copies of the tools charged against their own school MOOE.

3. The school heads should use the results of the pretest and posttest in planning appropriate
school interventions in reading.

4. Further, results of Phil IRI Pretest & Posttest for school year 2015-2016 (Oral &
Silent/English & Filipino), consolidated at the district level, shall be submitted to the Division
Office, in care of Sollie B. Oliver (for English) and Dr. Joan M. Niones (for Filipino) on or
before May 3, 2016.

5. The district offices and schools are advised to keep copies of said consolidated results for easy
accessibility of MoVs.

6. For dissemination and compliance.




